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KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH 
144 North Binkley Street • Soldotna, Alaska 99669-7520 

Toll-free within the Borough: 1-800-478-4441 
PHONE: (907) 26~-4441 • FAX: (907) 262-1892 

www.borough.kenai.ak.us 

MEMORANDUM 

MIKE NAVARRE 
BOROUGH MAYOR 

TO: Mike Navarre, Borough Mayor 

FROM: Tom Anderson, Director of Assessing 

DATE: May 26, 2015 

SUBJECT: Certification of the 2015 Main Roll Assessmeht 

The undersigned, duly qualified and appointed Assessor of the Kenai Peninsula Borough; 
does hereby certify that the following is the total valuation contained in the 2015 Main 
Assessment Roll as of May 26, 2015. 

The total assessed value for the Kenai Peninsula Borough, including all properties on the 
assessment roll is as follows: 

PERSONAL PROP. REAL PROPERTY OIL PROPERTY TOTAL PROPERTY 

$333,165,827 $16,378,978,688 $1,224,524,890 $17,936,669,405 

The total taxable amount for the Kenai Peninsula Borough is as follows: 

PERSONAL PROP. REAL PROPERTY OIL PROPERTY TOTAL PROPERTY 

$297,106,015 

To mAnderson 
Di:rector of Assessing 

c 

$5,742,736,287 
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$1,224,524,890 $7,264,367,192 


